
Elsen, Nikki

From: Elsen, Nikki

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 9:15 AM
To: 'FHilby@laxengineering.com'
Subject: CSM - City of La Crosse Approval

Certified Survey Map Part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, and part of theSouthwest
Quarter of theSoutheast Quarter of Section 27 allin Township 16 North, Range 7 West, Town ofMedary, La Crosse
County Wisconsin.

Notification that the CSM filed with the City of La Crosse on 12/18/2015 will be before the following bodies:

City Plan Commission Monday, February 1,2016 4:00 p.m. 3'" Floor Conference Room
Judiciary &Administration Committee Tuesday, February 2, 2016 7:30 p.m. Common Council Chambers
Common Council Thursday, February 11,2016 7:30 p.m. Common Council Chambers

If approved by Council on February 11, there is a five day veto period before signatures can be obtained (Feb 17). If you
are looking for signature ona sooner date (Feb 12-16), you will need to request the Mayor sign off on his veto period. If
youcan wait out the veto period,signaturescan be obtained beginning February 17.

Nikki M. Elsen, WCMC
Deputy City Clerk

Cityof La Crosse (Population 51,992)
400 La Crosse Street, La Crosse Wl 54601
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